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Appendix C: Correspondence with the National Department of 
Environmental Affairs 

 
Correspondence from the National Department of Environmental Affairs regarding Animal 
Matter Processing 

 
From: Gregory Scott [GSCOTT@environment.gov.za] 
Sent: 27 February 2012 10:03 AM 
To: Sandy Wren 
Cc: Kobus Slabbert; Lyndon Mardon 
Subject: RE: Composing facility NEM:AQA query 
  

Hi Sandy, 

  

After much internal deliberation we can confirm that the process that you described in your correspondence 

dated 9 February 2012 does not constitute a listed activity. 

  

Regards 

Greg 

  

Dr Gregory Scott   Pr.Sci.Nat. 

Special Advisor: Industrial Process Engineering 

Department of Environmental Affairs 

Chief Directorate: Air Quality Management   

Private Bag X447 

Pretoria 

0001 

 

Tel: 012 - 310 3084 (direct line) 

Fax: 086 - 5189046 

Cell: 083 - 781 0900 

e-mail: gscott@environment.gov.za 

 

 

mailto:gscott@environment.gov.za
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Request for Clarification and Confirmation on the Interpretation of Category 10: Animal 
Matter Processing a listed activity in terms of Section 21 of NEM: AQA 
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Confirmation regarding the interpretation of hazardous waste 

 

From: Paul Steyn <paul@publicprocess.co.za> 

Sent: 24 May 2011 11:09 AM 

To: Lucas Mahlangu (lmahlangu@environment.gov.za) 

Subject: Processing of animal manure 

  

Hi Lucas 

  

Re.: Processing of animal manure 

Our telephonic discussion of the morning of 24 May 2011 has reference. As discussed we are dealing 

with an application for the composting of animal manure (poultry litter) in the Port Elizabeth (Eastern 

Cape) area. The project would trigger activity 17, Category A, in the NEM Waste Act list of waste 

management activities.  Our concern is that, given the broad definition of hazardous waste in the NEM 

Waste Act, the animal manure may also be considered hazardous waste and trigger hazardous waste 

management activities.  

  

Based on you input from our abovementioned discussion I would like to confirm the following: 

         Animal manure is not considered hazardous waste, and the composing of the animal manure would 

therefore not trigger any hazardous waste management listed activities. 

         An application needs to be made for a license for Activity 17, Category A: “The storage, treatment 

or processing of animal manure at a facility with a capacity to process in excess of one ton per day.” 

         An application for the above will be lodged with the provincial Department of Environmental 

Affairs in the Eastern Cape. 

  

I trust that the above is an accurate reflection of the conclusions reached during our discussion. Could 

you please confirm in writing if you are in agreement with the above. 

  

Kind regards 

Paul Steyn 

    
Dr Paul-Pierre Steyn (PhD) 
Environmental Scientist 
Public Process Consultants 
PO Box 27688, Greenacres, 6057 
120 Diaz Road, Adcockvale, PE, 6001 
Phone: 041 374 8426 
Fax: 041 373 2002 
Cell: 084 302 8364 
Website: www.publicprocess.co.za 

 

http://www.publicprocess.co.za/

